



LETTER NO. L-35-00

ROBERT J. PELLATT
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 3636

VIA FACSIMILE

July 25, 2000

Mr. Ray Aldeguer
Senior Vice President
Legal and Regulatory Affairs & General Counsel
British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
17th Floor 333 Dunsmuir Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 5R3

Dear Mr. Aldeguer:

Re: British Columbia Hydro and Power Authority
Unit Pricing - Electric Tariff Supplements No. 7 and 8

The Commission approves and accepts for filing B.C. Hydro's Diesel Generation Costs, as outlined in the July 7, 2000 letter, covering the period July 1, 2000 to June 30, 2001. The rates for Tariff Supplements No. 7 and 8 are therefore adjusted to the following:

- Electric Tariff Supplement No. 7 - Interruptible Electricity Supply Agreement with Central Coast Power Corporation at an energy charge of 17.75 cents per kWh; and
- Electric Tariff Supplement No. 8 - Interruptible Electricity Supply Agreement with Queen Charlotte Power Corporation at an energy charge of 17.75 cents per kWh.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

Robert J. Pellatt

RJP/dlf